
   
Santa Rosa County School Board  
RFP 14-01 Food Service Management Operation 
 
Questions and Answers 
 
The following may be a composite of numerous questions received from various sources on similar subjects. 
 
 

1. What are the current enrollment, average daily participation, free and reduced eligibility and programs offered? 
a. See Attachment 1 

2. Please provide 2012-2013 and the year to date participation by school by free, reduced and paid breakfast, lunch, snack and supper. 
a. See Attachment 2 

3. What are the meal service times for each school? 
a. See Attachment 3 

4. Please provide current and future meal prices for breakfast, lunch & adult for elementary, middle and high school 
a. See Attachment 4.  No future increases scheduled. 

5. What are the current Ala Carte items and prices? 
a. See Attachment 5 

6. Please provide a copy of the previous CRE/SMI audit. 
a. See Attachment 6 

7. What Point of Service software is currently being used? 
a. MCS Software 

8. How many days of operation should all FSMC project each program being run in each building for SY14-15? 
a.  180 days for lunch and breakfast program.  See following question for summer. 

9. What programs run during the summer, non-school year months and how many days and locations are those programs offered and what 
is either the total meal count or average daily meal count of each summer program? 

a.  Summer Food Service Program runs about 44 operating days at 8 sites. Average Lunch daily 739, Average breakfast daily 455. 
10. Are any students used to help with the service of meals?   

a. No 
11. Please provide a calendar for current and/or future school year. 

a. https://www.santarosa.k12.fl.us/cal/ 
12. Please provide a copy of the Labor Union contract agreement. 

a. https://www.santarosa.k12.fl.us/contracts/1112unionsignedcontract.pdf 
13.  “The SFA reserves the right to maintain present food and beverage vending machines”…. What is the current arrangement for vending 

machines.  Who maintains them, SFA or FSMC? If FSMC, then… How many machines are there?;  What is the daily/weekly revenue?; Is 
the revenue commissions or actual sales?  

a. High Schools are allowed to maintain vending machines which are not a part of the food service operation.   The food service 
operation currently uses 7 FSMC maintained vending machines at various schools, the actual sales revenue of which is included 
in the ala carte sales (Attachment 4).  

14. Is the FSMC responsible for the health department permits/licenses?  If yes, what is the number, type and cost of current licensing 
requirements? 

a. The FSMC is responsible.  There are 5 sites @$200.00 due to operation during summer, the rest of schools are $170.00. 
15. Are the contracted employees part of a collective bargaining agreement? 

a. No.   
16. Is the FSMC responsibility for the cleaning of grease filters/traps, light fixtures and window coverings. 

a.  Yes 
17. Does the District also require the FSMC to provide its own access to the intranet? 

a. Intranet and internet access is provided by the district.  FSMC may provide additional access if desired. 
18. What is the number and type of vehicles currently being utilized by the food service department? 

a. There are currently 12 district owned fleet vehicles.  The FSMC is responsible to reimburse the district for fuel costs, which were 
approximately $16,000 last fiscal year. 

19. Please provide the SFA Commodity intentions for SY13/14 (or past practice);  i.e. diverting, processing or “brown box”. 
a. Approximately half the commodities have been brown box, half processed. 

20. Was this Request for Proposal from the Santa Rosa County School Board reviewed by the Florida Department of Agriculture and 
Consumer Services prior to beginning the proposal solicitation process? 

a. Absolutely.  In fact the reviewer, Michael Ingicco, Procurement Specialist for the Florida Department of Agriculture and 
Consumer Services attended and was introduced at the pre-proposal conference. 

21. With respect to item 7 of the General Terms and Conditions, is it the Board’s intention to give the successful bidder exclusive rights to 
operating the food service program during the term of the Agreement? 

a. No, only the food service operation involved with the National School Lunch and Breakfast, as well as the Summer Food Service 
program will be managed by the FSMC.  Concession sales and other school programs will not be a part of the contract.  Catering 
will be included under at addition to the contract, but will not be exclusive. 
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22. Will any schools be closed or opened next school year? If so please provide detail and effects of such changes. 
a.  No changes are scheduled for next school year. 

23. Which schools are severe needs? Will any be added for next year?  
a. All schools are severe need except Gulf Breeze Elementary and Middle for breakfast. 

24. Which schools have breakfast in the classroom and which schools have supper programs? 
a.  None 

25. Please provide the commodity dollar value. 
a.  Current value is $164,362. 

26. Is there a warehouse?  If so please provide any inventory information.  Who manages and how products are ordered and transported? 
Please provide all warehousing cost which must be included in the FPPM.  

a. The current food service warehouse is provided by the district and is for storage only of dry and frozen commodities, and is 
managed by the FSMC.  The FSMC is responsible for transporting commodities to the schools, as well as for storage costs of any 
commodities warehoused outside the district. 

27. Are there any MBE contracts in place currently?  
a.  No. 

28. Are the district costs provided in the RFP to be include as part of our SY 14/15 guarantee calculations?  It doesn’t appear that the cost for 
the 16 district workers are included.  Please advise. 

a. The budget supplied did include district labor costs for the 13/14 school year.  District labor costs are to be included in 
guarantee calculations.   

29. Please provide a copy of the “itemized financial statement” for prior years.  
a. Food service financial data can be found on the district’s annual financial statement on this web page: 

https://www.santarosa.k12.fl.us/finance/finstmt.htm 
30. Please provide the district and incumbent labor cost, including all wages, fringe, benefits and taxes which we should include for the fixed 

price per meal. 
a. The approximate cost for last fiscal year was $4,000,000.  While it is a requirement that the FSMC match the current contracted 

employee salary or wage, benefits do not need to be matched, however do need to be listed in the submitted proposal.  
31. Who is responsible for the POS licensing/support fees?  If FSMC, what is the budgeted amount for SY14-15 that all FSMC must use when 

completing their financial proformas?  
a. The district is responsible for the POS licenses.  The FSMC is responsible for the annual maintenance fees.  Anticipated cost for 

next fiscal year is $23,000. 
32. The 2013 Budget indicates $154,000.00 for indirect charges. Can you please indicate what this amount includes and corresponding 

amounts? (i.e. custodial= $25,000.00, warehousing, transportation, utilities, cashiers, clerical, etc.) 
a. Indirect charges are for district provided services which are charged as a lump sum and are not broken down. 

33. Required guarantee – Please clarify -  Are you saying that the guarantee must be at a minimum 5% of the total revenue of the food 
service department in any given year? 

a. Yes 
34. Please confirm that the FSMC is responsible for “Equipment-Major” per page 10 of the RFP.  This contradicts (RFP, p. 7-8) language as to 

how equipment is handled. 
a.  “Equipment-Major” was marked incorrectly on the RFP.  The purchase of any capital equipment with an original acquisition 

cost of $1000 or more will be made by and remain property of the district. 
35. The RFP states that the FSMC is responsible for original and replacement expendable equipment.  Please provide a list of equipment that 

is owned/been purchased by the current FSMC, and provide an estimated budgetary amount. 
a. The purchase of any supplies and equipment with an original acquisition cost of less than $1000 will be the responsibility of the 

FSMC.  This includes, but is not limited to small wares, calculators, PCs, monitors, office equipment, etc.  Budget for the current 
fiscal year is $18,800. 

36. Please provide all district costs to be included in the fixed price per meal we propose. Detail each line item. 
a. See “Designation of Program Expense” on page 10 of the RFP, and the answer to question 33. 

37. On August 8, 2008, the USDA issued a Final Rule which revises and clarifies requirements for the management, distribution, and use of 
donated foods in the National School Lunch Program and other child nutrition programs, in the Nutrition Services Incentive Program.  All 
procurement solicitations initiated on or after November 6, 2008 must comply with the final rule.  Pursuant to the Final Rule, certain 
“provisions relating to the use of donated foods must be included, as applicable, in a recipient agency’s fixed price contract with a food 
service management company.”  Such provisions must also be included in procurement documents. Will the District amend its solicitation 
to specifically incorporate the language required by the Final Rule and require that such language be included in any resulting contract? 

a. Any language required by USDA will be included in the final contract negotiated with the FSMC, which will be reviewed and 
approved by the Florida Department of Agriculture for compliance. 

38. Is there any investment that would need to be depreciated into the following school year? If so how much will be unamortized.  
a. No 
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